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JAN 131985

Docket No. 30-04041 License No. 12-00622-07

MEMORANDUM FOR: William D. Axelson, Chief, Nuclear Materials Safety and
Safeguards Branch, Region III

FROM: James H. Joyner, Chief, Nuclear Materials and Safeguards
Branch, Region I

SUBJECT: ASSIST INSPECTION - MAGNAFLUX CORPORATION

Enclosed are a proposed Notice of Violation, an inspection report and draft
field notes and Form 766 for inspection of the subject licensee at the Trevose,
Pennsylvania, Branch Office on October 17, 1984, an Alpha, New Jersey, field
site on October 18, 1984, and an Indiana, Pennsylvania, field site on
September 7, 1984. Five violations were identified during the inspection.

Original Signed Byi
Ja:nes H. Joyner

James H. Joyner, Chief, Nuclear
Materials and Safeguards Branch,
Division of Engineering and

Technical Programs

Enclosures:
1. Proposed Notice of Violation
2. Region I Report No. 30-04041/84-XX
3. Draft Field Notes
4. Form 766

bcc w/encls:
Region I Docket Room (with concurrences)
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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Magnaflux Corporation Docket No. 30-04041
Chicago, Illinois 60656 License No. 12-00622-07

As a result of the inspections conducted on September 7, 1984 and
October 17-18, 1984, and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10
CFR 2, Appendix C), the following violations were identified:

A. 10 CFR 34.29(b) requires that each entrance used for personnel access
to the high radiation area in a permanent radiographic installation have
both visible and audible signals to warn of the presence of radiation.
The visible signal must be actuated by radiation whenever the source is
exposed and the audible signal must be actuated when an attempt is made
to enter the installation while the source is exposed.

Contrary to the above, on October 17, 1984, the permanent radiographic
installation located in the licensee's Trevose, Pennsylvania, facility did
not have the required warning signals. In Room #1, the audible signal was
not operable and, in Room #2, both the audible and visual signal could be
defeated by switching a switch to the off position.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement VI)

B. 10 CFR 34.41 requires that during each radiographic operation, the radi-
ographer or radiographer's assistant maintain direct surveillance of the
operation to protect against unauthorized entry into a high radiation
area.

Contrary to the above, on October 18, 1984, at a field site in Alpha,
New Jersey, direct surveillance over a radiographic operatien was not
maintained.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement IV)

C. 10 CFR 34.43(b) requires that a physical radiation survey be made after
each radiographic exposure to determine that the sealed source has been
returned to its shielded position. The entire circumference of the
radiographic exposure device must be surveyed and, if the device has a
source guide tube, the survey must include the entire length of the guide
tube.

Contrary to the above, on October 17, 1984, a radiographer at the Trevose,
Pennsylvania, facility failed to perform a survey that was adequate to
determine that the 3ealed source had returned to its shielded position. A
survey which was intended to meet this requirement was performed, but was
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Appendix A 2

inadequate in that it did not include the entire circumference of the
exposure device and the entire length of guide tube,

1

!

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement IV)

D. 10 CFR 34.33(c) requires that pocket dosimeters be checked at intervals
not to exceed one year for correct response to radiation. Acceptable
dosimeters must read within plus or minus 30 percent of the true
radiation exposure.

Contrary to the above, as of October 17, 1984, pocket dosimeters used at
the Trevose, Pennsylvania, facility were not determined to read within
plus or minus 30% of the true radiation exposure when checked with an
X-ray beam.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement IV)

E. 10 CFR 34.33(a) requires that pocket dosimeters be recharged at the start
of each shift.

Contrary to the above, as of September 7,1984, pocket dosimeters used at
the Indiana, Pennsylvania, field site were not recharged at the start of
each shift.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation. (Supplement IV)
4

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Magnaflux Corporation is hereby
required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of the letter
which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply,
including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results
achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations;
and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is
shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time.

,
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U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION I

Report No. 30-04041/84-XX

Docket No. 30-04041

License No. 12-00622-07 Priority I Category C

Licensee: Magnaflux Quality Services
A Division of Magnaflux Corporation
7300 West Lawrence Avenue
Chicago, Illinois 60656

Facility Name: Magnaflux Quality Services

Inspection At: Indiana, Pennsylvania, Field Site

Inspection Conducted: September 7, 1984

Inspector: [# mas /-J-Ns'
R. H. Lidun date

}
Approved by

i l' &f
n D. Kinneman, Chief, Nuclear Materials ' d ate

Sec ton A, Nuclear Materials and
afeguards Branch

Inspection Summary:
Inspection conducted on September 7, 1984 (Report No. 30-04041/84-XX)

Areas Inspected: Routine, announced inspection which was limited to a review
of radiation safety procedures at a radiography field site in western Pennsyl-
vania and a review of related records. The inspection was initiated during
regular working hours and involved 3 hours on site by a regional-based
inspector.

Results: One apparent violation was found - .,eation, failure to recharge
pocket dosimeter at start of shift.

1



.

..
.

.
. .

.

DETAILS
i

1. Persons Contacted

*J. Metrovich, Manager, Magnaflux Corporation (Peabody Testing Service)
*A. Dilts, Radiographer
*W. Goodwin, Supervisory Radiographer
*J. Metrovich, Radiographer Helper

* Denotes those present at the exit interview.

2. Background

Licensee initiated radiography operations at the Keystone Fossil Fuel
Electric Generating Station (located near Indiana, Pennsylvania) on
July 3, 1984. Radiography operations were being conducted during the
day shift and were expected to last approximately 15 weeks. Two radiog-
raphers and a helper were assigned to the facility and ont iridium-192
source (93 curie) was being used.

3. Radiation Protection Procedures

The inspector observed radiographic operations in the pump well house.
The licensee's operating procedures were followed in accordance with
the manual entitled " Radiation Safety and Control Program Operating and
Emergency Procedures."

No violations were identified.

4. Personnel Radiation Protection - External

Observations by the inspector determined that each radiographer and helper
wore a film badge and dosimeter. However, discussions with a radiographer
indicated that he did not recharge the dosimeter at the start of each shift
as required by 10 CFR 34.33(a). The individual explained that he recharSed
it whenever it read near half-scale.

Failure to recharge a pocket dosimeter at the start of each work shift is
a violation of 10 CFR 34.33(a).

5. Survey Records

The inspector reviewed Radiation Safety Survey Reports (Magnaflux
Form 30.22) for the months of August and September 1984. Forms were
complete and indicated that each radiographer and assistant had recorded'
his daily dosimeter readings. ,

\
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The licensee uses the R. S. Landauer, Jr., film badge service. Licensee
representatives stated that the badges are turned in for processing
biweekly.

No violations were identified.

6. Instruments

The inspector observed that two calibrated survey instruments were
available for use at this field site. Both meters were fully operable at
the time of the inspection.

No violations were identified.

7. Exit Interview

The inspector met with licensee representatives (denoted in paragraph 1)
at the conclusion of the inspection. The inspector explained the scope of
the inspection and identified the violation. The representatives advised
that immediate corrective actions would be taken. The inspector advised
that the results of the inspection would be forwarded to Region III for
their evaluation and transmittal.

.
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INSPECTION PLAN AND REPORT NUMBER Page of

Plan Approved: Date:

Licensee * License No.

.

Scheduled for Post Inspection Module No.Inspection Items Inspection Status

Management NeetIn] - Entrance
307038

and Exit Interviews

(Required)

.

Program Requirements, (Fixed

MC 2830
757108

(Required) .

Program Requirements, (Field
Site)

MC 2830
757208

(Required)

Followup on Noncompliance
927028

and Diviations Elu
,

81-o f ,

b7m P '~
Independent Inspection

927068
Effortj

! (Required)
i

Transportation
867408

|
\
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AREAS INSPECTED AND FIEI ES

Licensee: License No: Amenennt No:

INSPECTION ITEM CAITDIA FIM0!Ms

1. Man =;t control Systans *

Lic Cond /[> 1
Structure of organization as. described ta

requirements?

Scope of operations? (no. of sources, no. of
radiographers frequency of operation?)

MOTES & RD%AK5:

Sf r w e M .4 org a g ~6 i '(ce% N 5"' ' ' " * * N b e 6+ -M m )

_ 4 s
& cs -JL / iW {O fri)Thy e o. I3 rc~ d r;.

Ms og 5 o e Mp- w dn,a m ( 3 k Tre voe' i d S~4~, I ad 0 stalkyM A ' o h aA f h vor w d e s o e e,s i bm. 2
2. Trainino and Qualification of Personnel L.ic Cond /d Q

Training and retraining conducted as required? 34.31

Written & oral exams conducted? Examination
results reviewed by senagement?

Instructions to worters per 19.127 19.12 -

Supervision of radiographers assistants? 34.44

NOTES & RDERE3: '

las s sl* < s r * v ' * ** * *| '|rA***~) "" * A * * "''^
g k 4 A 44.-t M redu y-yk~~ W ~h.# A W " " *

.

3. Licensee internal Audits Lic Ctand /0 C
Scope and frequency of audits as required?

Conducted by appropriate persons? Records meintained?
Reviewed by management? Deficiences identified &
corrected?

NOTE 5 & RD%RKS:

R$0 OJ .fo<A. fb b I "* *

4 Insoection and Maintenance Lic Cond /d b
Program implemented? Cover devices and 34.28storage containers?

Procedures implemented? 34.32(j )

Records maintained? Reviewed by management?

MOTE 5 & RDERKS:

rev.ew ti. RWA-3 *$ Y MSk y r4,g "
r.a p % z & p e n V im n -12 o v+ esse s v h 7 rc L '*~
v a.u uf4-
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757104 Radiography.

7572Cl *

AAEA51MSPECTED AND FIN 0!NGS '

i Licensee:
"

License No:
Amenenent No: -,

:

j INSPECTION ITEM
CRITERIA

FIN 0!NG .

5. Operating & Emergency Procedures: Requiations
G_

Parts 19, 20, 34 and eparating & emergency 34.31(a)(2)procedures furnished radiographers & '
assistants?

Utilization log maintained? Contain o n. 34.27
,

required information?
(

Quarterly inventories conducted? Contain orc 34.26
required informetton?

|

NOTES & REMARKS:

4 694 se/. b dy re vee- /b 4 'N/ c b5 !# *1,3 *

g, _M.:._ o b T L- A O b IV-
6. Uses of Materials. Facilities and Ecuf oment S . (_ . / g.

Procurement and use as required? o(c. Lic cond //.
. Facility as required by license? Access & Lic cond /(

.20.203(c)(2).| controls as required?
20.203(c)(3)

Alarm devic'es & interlocks functioning? 34.29

Sevices locked? Devices & storage containers 34.22, 34.23. 20.207
secured? Keys or access controlled?

Field operations authorized? Access controlled hand trees posted?

Survey meters calibrated 4 ooersole? Calibrated 34.24, 34.43
!. at 3-sonth intervals? 21000 ar/hr range?
I

Specisi equionent (snields, collimeters) Lic Cond S'
used as required?

MOTIS & REMARKS:

5 e d' oflr siA
I

! 7. Personnel Monitoring Control
34.33 C

Each individual have badge & dosimeter?
34.33(a)Dosimeter range 0 200 mr? Read and charged

daily? Recorcs maintained?

Eaposure records (NRC-4 or 5) maintained?'

Availaole for enolayee review? 20.102(b).20.401(a)
f

Annual report to NRC7 Termnation reports 20.407. 20.408to NRC7

|Reports to individuals?
19.13 '|

Overesposures?
20.403, 20.405 'gg mMOTES & REMARKS: de 4, rM dMm n a ,. h b

~
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757105 - Radiography,

7572CB

AREAS INSPECTED AND FIN 0!NES

Licensee: License No: Amenement No:

INSPECTION ITEM CRITERIA FIJetas

8. Leet Tests 34.25 G
Performed by authorized persons & method?

Perftirimod at 46 fatarvels?

Accords maintained? Any leaking sources?
Reports submittad?

'

g Q, m . re vs4. . Jul.-- 48 1- b W |NY-
"M ' ' W &

_ s.L LH &x. 61.nr3 r f 4 4rs% o "s4
yt -
,, L ' 4 . -n e isp r.a~,i(J ~i a L/ raw & n=M $ - A '--* W/>b O

- was '
1

tA4 A 6fe -6--.4A~ p v0 A W v M .g[ .g9. h % u+ t 4 % 7-_%._;-

Surveys conducted? Adequate? 20.201,34.43(b)&(c)i
' .

Sunoy records maintained? 20.401(b),34.43(c)

Radiation levels in unrestricted areas? 20.106

INTES & RDWAES:

f p. n Y- ||EL h b ' WY,-ya g af ges %v.e-x.,gp~ ~ ~, u + e.%
(ove R.)

10. Postine and Labeline 20.203, 19.11 O
CHRA, CRA, Cm posted? Meet requirements?

Devices & storage containers labeled?

Storage room or areas posted? -

Part 20, licenss, docunents, procedures, '
.notice of violations posteaf 19.11(a)

MAC 3 posted?
19.11(c)

NOTES & RDERKS:

.

11. 0ther Licente conditions

NOTES & REMAAKS:

. _ _ _ . - . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ , _ _ _ . _ . _ . - _ _ - ._ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - --_.
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7571 0 - Radiograpny
7572C5

AREAS INSPECTED AND FIN 0!NGS

Licensee: License No: Amendment No:

INSPECTION ITEM CRITERIA FIN 0!NG

12. Indeoendent Measurements 20.105, 20.201, 34.21
Verify licensee survey,

Radiation levels at field site boundry?

NOTES & REMARKS:

NRC Instrument: & 41 ) Calibration Due Data: | Y

13. Receiving of Material
6

Mttan procedures for pickup receiving, 20.205 -

opening packages?

Survey of pechages when received?
20.205(c)(1)

Records of survey of packages?
20.401(b)

NOTES & RDMRKS:

.

14. Trensoortation C
Menagement controls, audit?

Selection of packaging? Requirements for Type B 49 CTR 173.393 5,10 CTR 71packaging followed?

Preparation of packages for shipment 49 CFR 172, 173Filling & loading, closing? 49 CFR 172.300Martings & labelling?
Manitoring? 49 CFR 172.402, 403

49 CTR 173.393

shipping papers, loading & placarding of vehicles? 49 CTR 172.200
Reports'of Incidents? 49 CFR 171.15,171.16

Training program?

Examination of packages?

NOTES & RD%RG: g ,(/wf% do gM24 /c cA 4

f. K . G Q _[2 _ c}~F~7y"L]gj__ | usa /s s,B)
,

~

2 hr
_

t F_ e e - a. .a % c w
nn4O]kfft d 3f M 4 SO W (W W1 "Wk

.. - , - -
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75710B - Aadiogrepny
. 75723

AREAS IltSPECTED AND FINDI ES
-

Licensee:
| License No: Anemment Mo:

M CTI M IT M '

CRITRIA ggggg

15 Radiation Safety at Pfeld Sfte
_

Evidence of ' generally alleged unsafe practices"?

kN U mbw u.s , $l fr$ hv - v.Z~ & m1"
4 s ~~

NOTt3 & RD WIKS:
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APPEM0!I A - DOCUPENTATION OF NONC3PLIANCE

Licensee: License No:

Reference Basis for noncoup,tance

OOH 1 | W /LO Y

10 Cn 3 9. sS /6) Q h.Oo mN2Wdht,, w a-

R, m/>k,, wkMdMMdgTm ac

M MALArQp;%a
'Report Itm /[

h #10 Cn 3 V. u / add /6

Q s ' A + W* C
L,c -

-aN %"im ec. u aa
w ,= n .-

/G ply ha,m w- ~tek1Jn<~

10ca34'33IC-) 4 g og h 6 3 a [o f M''' **"*
c.svtad y 4 rd'% " '

~ ~ < - ?
,0ensv.43/L) Rx x sa + nrr gc.

Lic Cond
,

Type nie $ L. I V & 'y b _ _

h IY $EYft4 -/w wp x

Report itas

10 CR

Lic Cond

Type n/c

Report item

10 CTR

Ltc cond

Type n/c
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APPUSIX 5 - LICDISEE ACTION QM MIDIOUS INSPECT!04 FIN 0!MS
.

Ltconsee:
License No:

Identification and sumery of action taken
Status

.

Asport No: Type n/c: Describe:
Action taken:

OPD
.

CLD5G

Aeport No: Type n/c: Describe:
Action taken:

OPS

CLO5G

.

Report No: Type n/c: Deecribe:
Action taken: *

OPS

CLO5G
,

.

Report No: Type n/c: Describe:
Action taken:

OPS

CLO5G

.

.

Ileport No: Type n/c: Describe
Action taken:

OPD

CLO5G

Report No: Type n/c: Describe
Action taken:

OPS

CLO5G
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APPENO12 C = SUPPLDWf7 ART INFOMTION

Ltcensee:
License No:

( ) uncorrected / repeated noncompliance
( )Unresolvedstans

( ) Unusual occurrence, conditions, etc ( ) Inspector's comments
( ) Bests fWe change of Category or Priority
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As a result of the inspections conducted on September 7, 1984 and
October 17-18, 1984, and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10
CFR 2, Appendix C), the following violations were identified:

A. 10 CFR 34.29(b) requires that each entrance used for personnel access
to the high radiation area in a permanent radiographic installation have
both visible and audible signals to warn of the presence of radiation.
The visible signal must be actuated by radiation whenever the source is
exposed and the audible signa'l must be actuated when an attempt is made
to enter the installation while the source is exposed.

Contrary to the above, as of October 17, 1984, the permanent radiographic
installation located in the licensee's Trevose, Pennsylvania, facility did
not have the required warning signals. It was noted that, in Room #1, the
audible signal was not operable and, in Room #2, both the audible and
visual signal could be defeated by switching a switch to the off position.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement VI)
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B. 10 CFR 34.41 requires that during each radiographic operation, the radi-
ographer or radiographer's assistant maintain direct surveillance of the
operation to protect against unauthorized entry into a high radiation
area.

Contrary to the above, on October 18, 1984, at a field site in Alpha,
New Jersey, direct surveillance over a radiographic operation was not *

maintained.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement IV)
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C. 10 CFR 34.33(c) requires that pocket dosimeters be checked at intervals,

} not to exceed one year for correct response to radiation.
|

| Contrary to the above, as of October 17, 1984, pocket dosimeters used at
the Trevose, Pennsylvania, Branch Office were not checked to plus or minus;

| 30",; of the true radiation exposure when checked with an X-ray beam.

j This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement IV)
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D. 10 CFR 34.43(b) requires that a physical radiation survey be made after
each radiographic exposure to determine that the sealed source has been,

i returned to its shielded position. The entire circumference of the
i radiographic exposure device must be surveyed and, if the device has a

source guide tube, the survey must include the entire length of the guide
tube.

Contrary to the above, on October 17, 1984, a radiographer at the Trevose
Branch Of fice failed to perform a survey that was adequate to determine
that the sealed source had returned to its shielded position. A survey
which was intended to meet this requirement was performed, but was
inadequate in that it did not include the entire circumference of the
exposure device and the entire length of guide tube.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (SupplementIV)
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E. 10 CFR 34.33(a) requires that pocket dosimeters be recharged at the start
: of each shift.

Contrary to the above, as of September 7, 1984, pocket dosimeters used at ;

the Indiana, Pennsylvania, field site were not being recharged at the start
of each shift.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation. (Supplement IV)
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